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MEMORANDUM

To: Tallmadge Charter Township Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Alexis Gulker

Date: November 18, 2025

Re: 2026 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Schedule

In accordance with Section 2 of your Bylaws, below is a proposed meeting schedule of the
Zoning Board of Appeals for the year 2026. It is important to note that the November 3™
meeting is an election day, therefore that date will either need to be switched or canceled.

As you know, this schedule requires your approval. In the event you agree with this schedule,
with or without amendment, you may simply hold a voice vote and note the results in the
meeting minutes.

Tuesday, January 6, 2026
Tuesday, February 3, 2026
Tuesday, March 3, 2026
Tuesday, April 7, 2026
Tuesday, May 5, 2026
Tuesday, June 2, 2026
Tuesday, July 7, 2026
Tuesday, August 4, 2026
Tuesday, September 1, 2026
Tuesday, October 6, 2026
Tuesday, November 3, 2026**
Tuesday, December 1, 2026

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Alexis Gulker
Associate Planner



